From: Jeff Rummel

To: Web Filer
Date: September 09, 2021

Subject: 0205-EX-CM-2021 pre-coordination data request

Message:

0205-EX-CM-2021
Ref. 64524

Ms. Nguyen:

As set forth below, FAA has confirmed that FAA pre-coordination is not required for these modifications,
as these modifications have already been approved by FAA.

BAE Systems assumes this resolves the inquiry under Ref. 64524, and that the application may proceed
with processing &ndash; please let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Lando, Robert CTR (FAA)

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 1:16 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Moynihan, George (US) ; Leann Nguyen ; Valle-Colon, Oscar (FAA)

Subject: RE: For Mr. Lando and Ms. Nguyen - BAE Systems - Modification of WJ2XXQ - File No.
0205-EX-CM-2021 (Ref. 64524)

Jeff,

| can, and do, confirm the previous coordination is valid and there is no requirement to go through
WebFCR to make the changes to the current FCC license. If you require anything more from me, please
let me know.

Bob

Robert G. Lando

Contract Support (NISC IV), IFF Team
AJW-1510

Advantage Consulting and Engineering Services
FAA Headquarters



800 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20591
Office:(202) 267-5842
Cell:540-424-5016

FAX: (202) 267- 6056
robert.ctr.lando@faa.gov
robert.lando@acescorp.net

WARNING: This correspondence may contain Sensitive Security Information and attachments that are
controlled under 49 CFR 15 and 1520. No part of this correspondence may be disclosed to persons
without a &quot;need to know&quot;, as defined in CFR parts 15 and 1520, except with the written
permission of the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration or the Secretary of Transportation.
Unauthorized release may result in civil penalty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public
disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520.

From: Rummel, Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 1:09 PM

To: Lando, Robert CTR (FAA) ; Leann Nguyen

Cc: Moynihan, George (US)

Subject: For Mr. Lando and Ms. Nguyen - BAE Systems - Maodification of WJ2XXQ - File No.
0205-EX-CM-2021 (Ref. 64524)

Mr. Lando and Ms. Nguyen:

Pursuant to prior discussions with Mr. Lando, BAE Systems has filed the attached application under File
No. 0205-EX-CM-2021 to modify the WJ2XXQ license to change the contract on the license and revise
the contract special condition, and to update to the emission designator for 1025-1035 MHz and
1087-1093 MHz to &ldquo;PON&rdquo;.

As reflected in the Exhibit to the application, Mr. Lando in 2020 confirmed that additional FAA
coordination through WebFCR would not be required for these modifications &ndash; see email from Mr.
Lando below and in the Exhibit.

Mr. Lando indicated in his email that &ldquo;If a new submission to the FCC is required to make the
corrections, we can coordinate via email to expedite the changes.&rdquo;

Accordingly, if Mr. Lando could please confirm that FAA approves of these modifications pursuant to our
prior discussions and that additional FAA coordination is not required, it would be greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

From: Lando, Robert CTR (FAA)

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 7:53 AM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: Moynihan, George (US) ; Leann Nguyen ; Valle-Colon, Oscar (FAA)

Subject: RE: Mr. Lando and Ms. Nguyen - BAE Systems - WJ2XXQ - Updates to Special Conditions per
FAA Prior Coordination



Jeff,

With regard to Leann&rsquo;s response below, there is no reason to go through the WebFCR process
with us again. If a new submission to the FCC is required to make the corrections, we can coordinate via
email to expedite the changes. Since the actual coordination has already been accomplished, just let us
know what you need from us, if anything, for you to get the license corrected.

Bob

Robert G. Lando

Contract Support (NISC IlIl), IFF Team
AJW-1C2

Advantage Consulting and Engineering Services
FAA Headquarters

800 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20591

Office:(202) 267-5842
Cell:540-424-5016

FAX: (202) 267- 6056
robert.ctr.lando@faa.gov
robert.lando@acescorp.net

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

Washington, DC 20006-5344

202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com



